


















From: Jacqueline Bresnahan
To: Nicole Roebuck
Subject: RE: The Bagel Shop
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:11:07 PM

Hi Nicci,
See the updated status on the Bagel Shop in bold:
 
BOH-Septic- awaiting a Title V report to be submitted to Greg – Completed.
BOH-Food- awaiting the Food Establishment Plan Review application and necessary attachments and
a check for $100 – Completed 3.25.19. Final inspection to take place just before opening date.
Bldg- Electrician and Plumber will pull permits for new fixtures after Bobbie approves the layout per
the FDA Food Code – Work will occur this week and next based on the food establishment plan
review being signed off today.
Bldg- working with Brian on Zoning Compliance for the signage in the window – All set.
HDC- Scheduled for the meeting on March 21 for all exterior changes including all signage. – Signage
was approved by the HDC on March 21, 2019.
 
Brian will do an annual inspection after the plumbing and electrical has been completed. I’m not
sure where they are with Fire right now, but I reached out to Jeff today.
Please let me know if you need more information.
Thanks,
Jackie
 
Jackie Bresnahan
Permitting Coordinator and Special Projects Manager
Town of Wenham
138 Main Street – (978)468-5520 x. 4
permitting@wenhamma.gov
 

From: Jacqueline Bresnahan 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 9:43 AM
To: Nicole Roebuck
Subject: RE: The Bagel Shop
 
That’s good to know. Thanks! I’ll keep you update on the permitting progress.
Thanks,
Jackie
 
Jackie Bresnahan
Permitting Coordinator and Special Projects Manager
Town of Wenham
138 Main Street – (978)468-5520 x. 4
permitting@wenhamma.gov
 

From: Nicole Roebuck 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 9:41 AM

mailto:JBresnahan@wenhamma.gov
mailto:NRoebuck@wenhamma.gov


To: Jacqueline Bresnahan
Subject: RE: The Bagel Shop
 
Super!  Thanks for this.  The way I read the MGL, any establishment serving food on site is required
to have a CV.  I checked Newbury's list of renewals from their December meeting, and they require
Tendercrop to hold a CV license there. 
 

Nicci Roebuck
Executive Assistant
Town Administrator’s Office
 
Town of Wenham
138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 x2
 

From: Jacqueline Bresnahan 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 9:21 AM
To: Nicole Roebuck
Subject: RE: The Bagel Shop
 
Hi Nicci,
Here you go: Thomas Smith thomassmith247@gmail.com
He is coming in on Wednesday or Thursday to submit to BOH and HDC. Here is where he currently
stands with the Permitting Office:
 
BOH-Septic- awaiting a Title V report to be submitted to Greg
BOH-Food- awaiting the Food Establishment Plan Review application and necessary attachments and
a check for $100
Bldg- Electrician and Plumber will pull permits for new fixtures after Bobbie approves the layout per
the FDA Food Code
Bldg- working with Brian on Zoning Compliance for the signage in the window
HDC- Scheduled for the meeting on March 21 for all exterior changes including all signage.
 
Hendersons should have one already, but maybe they were missed? Is Tendercrop still required to
have one as a farm?
Thanks,
Jackie
 
Jackie Bresnahan
Permitting Coordinator and Special Projects Manager
Town of Wenham
138 Main Street – (978)468-5520 x. 4
permitting@wenhamma.gov
 

From: Nicole Roebuck 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 9:17 AM
To: Jacqueline Bresnahan
Subject: The Bagel Shop

mailto:thomassmith247@gmail.com
mailto:permitting@wenhamma.gov


 
Hi Jackie,
 
Do you have an email address for Tom Smith with The Bagel Shop?  I thought it would be best for me
to email him a few forms regarding Tax Attestation & Worker's Comp Compliance.  Since this is the
first new restaurant outside of those with liquor licenses (since I've been here), I'm pulling old
instructions together. 
 

They will need a Common Victualler's license.  I'd like to add it to either the March 26th (possible) or

April 2nd BOS meeting agendas. 
 
Let's discuss where they are in terms of inspections on your end.    
 
Based on the MGL c.140, s.2, I believe Hendersons and Tendercrop should both have CV licenses. 
This is something that I think would make sense to add at renewal season. 
 
Thanks,
Nicci
 
 

Nicci Roebuck
Executive Assistant
Town Administrator’s Office
 
Town of Wenham
138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 x2
 











 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 
March 26, 2019 

 

DRAFT MOTION 
Police Officer Appointment 
Jason Lucontoni & Reini Perez 

 
 Vote:  I move to appoint Jason Lucontoni as a full-time Police Officer for term 

beginning March 26, 2019 and ending June 30, 2019 contingent upon successful 

completion of physical and psychological exams and approval by the Municipal 

Police Training Committee (MPTC) under 550 CMR 3.03 of a petition for an 

exemption from the basic police recruit training provisions of MGL Ch. 41 Sec. 

96B.  

 

 Vote:  I move to appoint Reini Perez as a full-time Police Officer for a term 

beginning March 27, 2019 and ending June 30, 2019 contingent upon successful 

completion of the PAT (Physical Abilities Test) required for entrance into the Police 

Academy. 

 

 

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote 
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